Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 1 / 23

Copyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.

Table of Contents

17CS51 : Management and Entrepreneurship	1
A. COURSE INFORMATION	
1. Course Overview	
2. Course Content	
3. Course Material	
4. Course Prerequisites	2
B. OBE PARAMETERS	
1. Course Outcomes	
2. Course Applications	
3. Articulation Matrix	
Combined method	5
4. Mapping Justification	6
5. Curricular Gap and Content	
6. Content Beyond Syllabus	
C. COURSE ASSESSMENT	9
1. Course Coverage	
2. Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)	
D1. I EACHING PLAN - 1	
Module - 1	
Module – 2	
E1. CIA EXAM – 1	
a. Model Question Paper - 1	
b. Assignment -1	
D2. TEACHING PLAN - 2	
Module – 3	
Module – 4	
E2. CIA EXAM – 2	
a. Model Question Paper - 2	
b. Assignment – 2.	
D3. TEACHING PLAN - 3	
Module – 5	
E3. CIA EXAM – 3	
a. Model Question Paper - 3	
b. Assignment – 3	
1. University Model Question Paper	
2. SEE Important Questions	

Note : Remove "Table of Content" before including in CP Book Each Course Plan shall be printed and made into a book with cover page Blooms Level in all sections match with A.2, only if you plan to teach / learn at higher levels

17CS51 : Management and Entrepreneurship

A. COURSE INFORMATION

1. Course Overview

Degree:	B.E	Program:	
Year / Semester :	3Y/5S	Academic Year:	2018-19

Logo	INST		Teaching Process		Rev No.: 1.0
Doc Code:		de:	INST.Ph5b1.F02		Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:		Course Plan		
Copyright ©2017. cÅ	AS. All rights re	served.			
Course Title	ourse Title: Management and Entrepreneurship		nagement and Entrepreneurship	Course Code:	17CS51
Credit / L-T-P:				SEE Duration:	180 Minutes
Total Contact Hours: 5		50		SEE Marks:	80 Marks
CIA Marks: 20		20		Assignment	1 / Module
Course Plan Author: LO		LOK	(ESH HD	Sign	Dt:
Checked By:				Sian	Dt:

2. Course Content

Mod	Module Content	Teaching	Module	Blooms
ule		Hours	Concepts	Level
1	Management meaning characteristics, scope goals, levels of management , Evaluation , planning importance , types , steps of plan organization staffing	10	Meaning goal level of management planning staffing	L2 understa nding
2	Directing & controlling nature. Leadership styles motivation communication, co-ordination importance controlling meaning steps methods of establishing control	10	Direction communicatio n co-ordination control	L3 apply
3	Entrepreneurship meaning characteristics,classification types stages,roles Barrires to entrepreneurship identification of business market,technical financial & social feasibility study	10	Entrepreneurs hip types &roles Barriers to entrepreneur feasibility	L2 understa nding L3 apply
4	Preparation of project & entrepreneur meaning identification selection,report need ,contents entrepreneur: functional areas marketing <i>sales. SCM,FA</i> HR types & methods of report	10	Project & report ERP SCM HR	L4 analysis L5 evaluate
5	Micro & small Enterprises characteristics adv. Steps govt of India Industrial policy case study (Microsoft) Institutional support: MSME-DI, NSIC, SIDBI KIADB, KSSIDC, TECSOK KSFC ,DIC introduction to IPR	10	Micro& small enterprise govt Institutions to small industry	L3 apply L5 evaluate

3. Course Material

Module	Details	Available
1	Text books	
	Principles of management -P.C Tripathi, P.N.Reddy; Tata McGraw Hill, 4th/6th Edition,2010.	In college Lib
2	Reference books- Entrepreneurship Development- SS khanka -S Chand & Co.	In college dept
3	Others (Web, Video, Simulation, Notes etc.)	Not Available

4. Course Prerequisites

SNo	Course	Course Name	Module / Topic / Description	Sem	Remarks	Blooms
	Code					Level
1	CS102	management	1. Knowledge of management	5		
	-	-	4. Knowledge of entrepreneurship	-	Plan Gap Course	

Note: If prerequisites are not taught earlier, GAP in curriculum needs to be addressed. Include in Remarks and implement in B.5.

Logo

INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
Title:	Course Plan	Page: 3 / 23

Copyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.

B. OBE PARAMETERS

1. Course Outcomes

#	COs	Teach.	Concept	Instr	Assessmen	Blooms' Level
		Hours		Method	t Method	1
17CS51.1	Understand, the meaning	04	Management	Lecture	Define	L2
	characteristic scope of		meaning	Demo		understanding
4700 54 0	Inanagement & levels also		goalalevels	Lastura	Lizettod	
1/0551.2	Have the knowledge of planning to	06	Planning &	Domo		L2 understanding
	achieve the objectives of		Stalling	Demo	Answers	understanding
170551.0	l com howy to direct & control the	05	Direction 8	Locturo	Drocontatio	
1/0351.3	staff & motivate staff &	05	communicatio	Domo	riesenialio	
	communication		n	Demo		Аррту
17CS51.4	Co-ordination and control all the	05	Co-ordination	Class	Assignment	L3
	levels of management		& control	room	question	Apply
				Demo	tests	
17CS51.5	Learn what is an entrepreneur	06	Types of	Class	Test	L2
	adopt the characterestics, role and		entrepreneur	room	answers	understanding
	types of an entrepreneur		roles	demo		
17CS51.6	Find the different types of business	04	Barriers to	Class	Student	L3
	and various types of feasibility		entrepreneur	room	presentatio	Apply
	study		feasibility	demo	n	
			study	-		
17CS51.7	Identify project prepare the project	05	Project &	Case	Video	L4
	location finding the finance for		report	study	student	analysis
	project		generation		demo	
					discusion	
1705518	Find what are the resources of an	05		Group	Evaluato	
1/0351.0	enterprise & how to make use of	05	finance	discusion	student	⊂⊃ evaluate
	them like men machine method		lindrice	debates	presentatio	evaluate
	monev			acoutos	n	
17CS51.9	Understand what are small & micro	03	Micro & small	Test	Question to	L3
,	enterprises & how the govt will	Ũ	enterprises	problems	solve	Apply
	support to start small enterprises		1	case		11.5
				studies		
17CS51.10	What are the govt support	07	Govt	Case	Student	L5
	institutions to provide facility to		institutions	study	presentatio	evaluate
	people learn & start their own		related to	group	n	
	enterprise		small industry	discussio		
				n		
-	Total	62	-	-	-	-

Note: Identify a max of 2 Concepts per Module. Write 1 CO per concept.

2. Course Applications

SNo	Application Area	CO	Level	
1	Understand characteristics and scope of management			
2	Learn the principles and, goals of management			
3	Identify the levels of management	CO3	L2	
4	Learn the types of direction	CO4	L3	
5	What are the various controlling methods	CO5	L2	
6	Apply characteristics of entrepreneurship	CO6	L2	
7	Evaluate project plan and report	CO7	L3	
8	Apply business opportunity methods	CO8	L2	

Logo

Logo	INST	Teaching Process Re	v No.: 1.0						
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02 Da	te: 11-07-	-2018					
	Title:	Course Plan Pa	ge: 4 / 23	3					
Copyright ©20:	7. cAAS. All rights reserved	l.							
9 Able	9 Able to differentiate micro and small industries								
10 Able	Able to understand financial institution CO10 L4								

Note: Write 1 or 2 applications per CO.

3. Articulation Matrix

(CO - PO MAPPING)

-	Course Outcomes				Pr	rogra	am (Duto	com	es				
#	COs	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	PO	Level
		1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
CS501PC.1	Understand characteristics and scope of	;	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	L2
	management													1 -
CS501PC.2	Learn the principles and, goals of manag-	2	3	2	1	1	2	2	3	2	3	2	2	L2
	ement													
CS501PC.3	Identify the levels of management	2	3	2	1	1	2	2	3	2	3	2	2	L2
CS501PC.4	Learn the types of direction	2	3	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	L3
CS501PC.5	What are the various controlling methods	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	L2
CS501PC.6	Apply characteristics of entre-	3	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	L2
	preneurship													
CS501PC.7	Evaluate project plan and report	3	3	2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	L3
CS501PC.8	Apply business opportunity methods	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	L2
CS501PC.9	Able to differentiate micro and small	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2	L2
	industries													
CS501PC.														
Note: Mentio	on the mapping strength as 1, 2, or 3													

Method 1 hour method

#	Level	Hrs	CO-	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	P06	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	
			att													
17CS51.1	L2	04			3	2	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	3	2	
17CS51.2	L2	06		2	3	2	1	1	2	2	3	2	3	2	2	
17CS51.3	L2	05		2	3	2	1	1	2	2	3	2	3	2	2	
17CS51.4	L3	05		2	3	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	2	2	
17CS51.5	L2	06		3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	
17CS51.6	L2	04		3	3	3	3	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	
17CS51.7	L3	05		3	3	2	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	
17CS51.8	L2	05		2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	
17CS51.9	L2	03		3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	2	
sum		50		40	40	28	19	22	11	0	12	40	15	40	35	
avg			-	80	80	56	38	44	22	0	24	80	30	80	70	
level				3	3	3	2	3	2		2	3	2	3	3	
	Note: Mention the mapping strength as 1, 2, or 3															

hour method

#	Level	Hrs	CO-	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	P06	PO7	PO8	POg	PO10	PO11	PO12	
			αιι													
15CS75	L2	3	2.75	3	3	3			2			3	2	3	3	
4.1																
15CS75	L3	5	2.875	3	3	3		3	2			3		3	3	
4.2																
15CS75	L3	3	2.666	3	3	3	2		2			3	2	3	3	
4.3			6666													
			667													
15CS75	L2	5	2.857	3	3	3		3				3	2	3		

Logo	> [INS	ST	Teaching Process										/ No.: 1	L.O	
	Γ	Doc C	code: I	NST.Ph	5b1.FC)2							Dat	e: 11-0	07-201	18
		Titl	le: (Course	Plan								Pag	ge: 5 /	23	
Copyright ©2	017. cAA	AS. All rights	s reserved.	_			-				-					
4.4			1428	5												
15CS75 4.5	L4	4	2.77 7777 7777	7 3 7 8	3	3	2	3				3	2	3	3	
15CS75 4.6	L2	4		3 3	3	3		3				3		3	3	
15CS75 4.7	L2	8	2.37	53	3		2				2	3	0	3	3	
15CS75 4.8	L4	4	2.714 8571	2 3 4 3	3		2				2	3		3	3	
15CS75 4.9	L3	4		3 3	3	3	-	3	-	-	-	3	-	3	3	
sum		50		27	27	21	8	15	6	0	4	27	8	27	24	
avg			2.7	3	3	3	2	3	2		2	3	1.6	3	3	
		Note:	Mentio	n the m	nappin	na stre	enath a	as 1. 2	or 3							

Method 2 level method

#	Level	Hrs	CO- att	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	
15CS75 4.1	L2	3	1	1	1	1			1			1	1	1	1	
15CS75 4.2	L3	5	2	2	2	2		2	2			2		2	2	
15CS75 4.3	L3	3	2	2	2	2	2		2			2	2	2	2	
15CS75 4.4	L2	5	1	1	1	1		1				1	1	1		
15CS75 4.5	L4	4	2	2	2	2	2	2				2	2	2	2	
15CS75 4.6	L2	4	1	1	1	1		1				1		1	1	
15CS75 4.7	L2	8	0.875	1	1		1				1	1	0	1	1	
15CS75 4.8	L4	4	2	2	2		2				2	2		2	2	
15CS75 4.9	L3	4	2	2	2	2	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	2	2	
sum		50	9	14	14	11	7	8	5	0	3	14	6	14	13	
avg			1.5	1.5	1.5	1.2	1	1	1	0	1	1.5	1	1.5	1.4	
	N	ote: M	ention	the m	appin	g stre	ngth a	as 1, 2,	, or 3							

Combined method

param eters	Leve l	Hrs	CO- att	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	P06	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO1 0	PO11	PO12
hours	L2- l4	50	2.7	3	3	3	2	3	2		2	3	1.6	3	3
levels	L2- l4	50	1.5	1.5	1.5	1.2	1	1	1	0	1	1.5	1	1.5	1.4
Cours	L2-	50	2.1	2.25	2.25	2.1	1.5	2	1.5	0	1.5	2.25	1.3	2.2	2.2

Logo		INS	Г			-	Teachir	ng Pro	cess				Rev No	D.: 1.0	
		Doc Co	ode:	INST.Ph	5b1.F02	2							Date: 1	1-07-2	018
		Title):	Course	ourse Plan									6 / 23	
Copyright ©201	7. cĂA	S. All rights r	eserved.					_		-					
e avg l	4														

Method

#	Level	Hrs	CO- att	PO1	PO2	PO3	PO4	PO5	PO6	PO7	PO8	PO9	PO10	PO11	PO12	
15CS75 4.1	L2	3	2	2.2	2.2	2.1			1.5			2.2	1.3	1	1	
15CS75 4.2	L3	5	2.0	2.2	2.2	2.1		2	1.5			2.2		2	2	
15CS75 4.3	L3	3	2	2.2	2.2	2.1	1.5		1.5			2.2	1.3	2	2	
15CS75 4.4	L2	5	2	2.2	2.2	2.1	1.5	2				2.2	1.3	1		
15CS75 4.5	L4	4	2	2.2	2.2	2.1	1.5	2				2.2	1.3	2	2	
15CS75 4.6	L2	4	2.15	2.2	2.2	2.1		2				2.2		1	1	
15CS75 4.7	L2	8	2	2.2	2.2		1.5				1.5	2.2	0	1	1	
15CS75 4.8	L4	4	12	2.2	2.2		1.5				1.5	2.2.2		2	2	
15CS75 4.9	L3	4	2.1	2.2	2.2	2.1	-	2	-	-	-	2	-	2	2	
Course avg	L2-L4	5	2.1	2.2	2.2	2.1	1.5	2	1.5	0	1.5	2.175	1.04	1.5	1.4	
	Note: Mention the mapping strength as 1, 2, or 3															

4. Mapping Justification

Мар	ping	Justification	Mapping Level
СО	PO	-	-
CO1	PO1	Analysing the concept is not required. no mapping	L1
CO1	PO2	Knowledge of various management functions and involves levels of	L3
		management and principles, characteristics and scope of management	
CO1	PO3	Objectives and evolution of management	
CO1	PO4	Supervising the various levels of planning and direction	
CO1	PO5	Controlling and leadership qualities	
CO1	PO6	Management is a social science hence helps to apply basic management principles to societal problems	
CO1	PO7	Formal and informal organization and its principles	
CO1	PO8	Line and staff organization	
CO1	PO9	Committee and matrix organization	
CO1	PO10	Financial institutional support for startups	
CO1	PO11	Apply management principles in a team work and to manage projects	
CO1	PO12	Able to differentiate micro and small industries	
CO2	PO1	Clear channel of communication with no confusion	
CO2	PO2	Capable of developing the all round executive at the higher level	
CO2	PO3	Strong in discipline as it fixes responsibility of an individual	
CO2	PO4	It is a logical reflection of functions	
CO2	PO5	It facilitate mass production, through specialization and	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
J I	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
F	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 7 / 23
Copyright ©2017. cA	AS. All rights reserved		
		standardization	
CO2	PO6	Management is a social science hence helps to apply basic	
		management principles to societal problems	
CO2	PO7	Economic growth of company difficult	
CO2	PO8	This helps to understand the managerial ethical principles the	hat has
		to be followed while monitoring a project	
CO2	PO9	This enhances the leadership quality of students before ent	ering
		into team works	
CO2	PO10	Limits development of general managers.	
CO2	PO11	Functional authority of line departments	
CO2	PO12	Management principles are flexible and adaptable and hence	ce it can
		be used and applied in the future course of action	
CO3	PO1	Decisions are general widely accepted science they are tak	en in a
_		democratic process	
CO3	PO2	it ensures effective utilization of available resources	
CO3	PO3	It ensures the achievement of objectives with technical	
		specialization	
CO3	PO4	Top management is re-leaved of operational task on comm	on goals
CO3	PO5	Maintenance power and prestige of major functions	<u> </u>
CO3	PO6	Provides means of right control at top	
<u> </u>	PO7	Expensive capital equipment's can be batter utilized	
<u> </u>	PO8	Places emphasis on local problems and market	
<u> </u>	POo	This enhances the leadership quality of students before ent	erina
003	rog	into team works	ening
<u> </u>	PO10	Co-ordinates the efforts of the departments which are repre	sontod
<u> </u>	PO11	Apply management principles in a team work and to manage	
003	POII	projects	le
<u> </u>	DO12	Management principles are flexible and adaptable and bene	no it con
03	P012	be used and applied in the future source of action	
CO4	DO1	Drevides the opportunities for peoling of ideas group judgm	ont
<u> </u>	POI	Holps in achieving enting medicions	
<u> </u>	P02	Helps in achieving optimum decisions	
<u> </u>	P03	Its supplies the details available in organization manual	
<u> </u>	P04	Potennistien of require our esterior	
<u> </u>	P05	Determination of results expected	
C04	P06	Management is a social science hence helps to apply basic	
		management principles to societal problems	
<u> </u>	P07	Amount of personal contact needed	
C04	P08	I his helps to understand the managerial ethical principles ti	nat nas
		to be followed while monitoring a project	
04	POg	I his enhances the leadership quality of students before ent	ering
		Into team WOIKS	
	PU10	IL provides a basis for planning for development of policies	
04	P011	Apply management principles in a team work and to management	je
	DOve		
C04	P012	Management principles are flexible and adaptable and hence	ce it can
	50	be used and applied in the future course of action	
<u>CO5</u>	PO1	Co-ordinates efforts of various departments of an organizati	on
<u> </u>		It neips discovering talented and competent workers	
CO5	PO3	Providing necessary training for the people to carry out the	JOD
CO5	PO4	Direction is the interpersonal aspect of managing by which	
		subordinates or able to understand and contribute effective	ly
CO5	PO5	Issuing of orders leading and motivation of subordinates	
CO5	PO6	Management is a social science hence helps to apply basic	
L		management principles to societal problems	
CO5	PO7	Leadership is in important aspect of managing	
CO5	PO8	Leadership is the ability to secure desirable actions from a g	Jroup

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 8 / 23
Copyright ©2017. cA	AS. All rights reserved	1. This subsurges the logidarship swelity of students before out	
05	POg	inte team works	ering
COF	DO10	Communication is the propose of transmitting ideas from 1:1	
<u> </u>	P010	Communication is the process of transmitting ideas from 1.1	
05	P011	Apply management principles in a learn work and to manag	e
COF	DO12	Projects Management principles are flexible and adaptable and bene	
005	P012	be used and applied in the future course of action	
C06	PO1	An entrepreneur is one who always searches for changes re	esponds
	101	to it and exploits it as on opportunity	2500103
C06	PO2	Entrepreneur is a trait possessed by an entrepreneur	
CO6	PO3	Introduction of new product and methods	
CO6	PO4	Development of new markets and find fresh sources of raw	
		materials	
CO6	PO5	Should have unwavering determination and commitment	
CO6	PO6	Accepts responsibilities with enthusiasm	
C06	PO7	Both think or planner and worker	
CO6	PO8	Future vision intelligent, imaginative and self directed	
CO6	PO9	Qualities of an entrepreneur like success and achievement	
CO6	PO10	Functions of an entrepreneur for developing countries	
CO6	PO11	Primary functions like planning, organizing management and	d
		innovation	
CO6	PO12	Other functions like diversification of production	
CO7	PO1	Co-ordination with outside agencies	
CO7	PO2	Selection of product line and location of plant	
CO7	PO3	Deciding the type of business organization	
CO7	PO4	Preparation of budget and identifying capital sources	
CO7	PO5	Studying the government rules and regulations	
CO7	PO6	Studying and selection of marketing resources	
CO7	PO7	Types of entrepreneur according to the type of bussiness	
CO7	PO8	Types of entrepreneur according to technology	
CO7	PO9	Types of entrepreneur according to motivation	
CO7	PO10	Types of entrepreneur according to growth	
CO7	PO11	Types of entrepreneur according to the stages of developm	ient
CO7	PO12	Types of entrepreneur according to area	
CO8	PO1	Types of entrepreneur according to age and gender	
CO8	PO2	Types of entrepreneur according to scale of operations	
CO8	PO3	Professional and non professional entrepreneur	
CO8	PO4	National and international entrepreneur	
CO8	PO5	Skilled and unskilled entrepreneur	
CO8	P06	Modern and traditional entrepreneur	
CO8	PO7	Forced and inherited entrepreneur	
CO8	PO8	Intrapreneur elements like innovations, self renewal	
CO8	PO9	Characteristics of entrepreneur	
CO8	PO10	Innovation, risk taking, skilled, organizing and decision makir	ng
CO8	PO11	Stages in entrepreneur proces	
CO8	PO12	Identification of opportunity	
CO9	PO1	Evaluation of the opportunity	
CO9	PO2	Preparation of the business plan	
CO9	PO3	Determination and organizing the resources	
CO9	PO4	Managing the enterprise	
CO9	PO5	Evaluation of entrepreneur	
CO9	PO6	Entrepreneur in india	
CO9	PO7	Barriers of entrepreneurship	
CO9	PO8	Woman entrepreneur	
COg	PO9	Functions of an woman entrepreneur	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.:	1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-	07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 9 /	/ 23
Copyright ©2017. cA	AS. All rights reserved	4		
CO9	PO10	Exploration of the prospects of the new business		
CO9	PO11	Pool up the resources		
CO9	PO12	Establish the industrial enterprise		

Note: Write justification for each CO-PO mapping.

5. Curricular Gap and Content

SNo	Gap Topic	Actions Planned	Schedule Planned	Resources Person	PO Mapping
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					

Note: Write Gap topics from A.4 and add others also.

6. Content Beyond Syllabus

SNo	Gap Topic	Actions Planned	Schedule Planned	Resources Person	PO Mapping
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					

Note: Anything not covered above is included here.

C. COURSE ASSESSMENT

1. Course Coverage

Mod	Title	Teaching	hing No. of question in Exam				CO	Levels		
ule		Hours	CIA-1	CIA-2	CIA-3	Asg	Extra	SEE		
#							Asg			
1	Management	16	2	-	-	1	1	2	CO1,	L1, L2
									CO2	
2	Direction and controlling	13	2	-	-	1	1	2	CO3,	L2, L3
									CO4	
3	Entrepreneurship	9	-	2	-	1	1	2	CO5,	L3, L4
									CO6	
4	Project plan and Reporting	10	-	2	-	1	1	2	CO7,	L2, L3
									C08	
5	Micro and small industries	14	-	-	4	1	1	2	CO9,	L4, L5
									CO10	
-	Total	62	4	4	4	5	5	10	-	-

Note: Distinct assignment for each student. 1 Assignment per chapter per student. 1 seminar per test per student.

Logo

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0				
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018				
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 10 / 23				
Copyright ©2017. c	opyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.						

2. Continuous Internal Assessment (CIA)

E L L			
Evaluation	Weightage in Marks	00	Levels
CIA Exam – 1	30	CO1, CO2, CO3, CO4	L2, l3, l4, l2
CIA Exam – 2	30	CO5, CO6, CO7, C08	L1, L2, L3, L4
CIA Exam – 3	30	CO9, CO10	L3, L1
Assignment - 1	05	CO1, CO2, CO3, CO4	L2, L3, L4, L3
Assignment - 2	05	CO5, CO6, CO7, CO8	L1, L2, L3, L1
Assignment - 3	05	CO9, CO10	L3, L4
Seminar - 1	05	CO1, CO2, CO3, CO4	L2, L3, L4, L3
Seminar - 2	05	CO5, CO6,CO7,CO8	L1, L2, L3, L1
Seminar - 3	05	CO9, CO10	L3, L4
Other Activities – define –		CO1 to Co9	L2, L3, L4
Slip test			
Final CIA Marks	40	-	-

Note : Blooms Level in last column shall match with A.2 above.

D1. TEACHING PLAN - 1

Module - 1

Title:	Management	Appr	16 Hrs
-	Course Outcomes	l ime:	Pleams
d	The student should be able to:	-	
-	The student should be able to.	-	Level
1	Evaluate scope, goals of management	C01	L2
2	Understand principles and levels of management	02	L3
b	Course Schedule		_
Class No	Module Content Covered	СО	Level
1	Introduction to Subject, course objectives and outcomes	C01	L2
2	Definition of management		
3	Characteristics		
4	Scope and goals		
5	Principles of management		
6	Levels of management		
7	Business opportunity		
8	Feasibility study		
9	Marketing and technical feasibility		
10	Entrepreneurship		
11	Characteristics of entrepreneurship		
12	Evolution of entrepreneurship		
13	Barriers of entrepreneurship		
14	Need for EDP		
15	Project plan report		
16	Small and micro industries		
С	Application Areas	CO	Level
1	Use to find principles and levels of management	CO1	L3
2	Used in plan and feasibility study	CO2	L4
d	Review Questions		_
1	Discuss various levels of management	CO1	L1
2	Discuss principles and characteristics of management	CO1	L3

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 11 / 23

Copyright ©201	7. cAAS. All rights reserved.		
3	Explain as a science ,art or profession	CO2	L2
4	Write and explain difference between administration and management	CO2	L4
5	Illustrate business opportunities	CO2	L2
6	Describe feasibility study	CO2	L5
7	Discuss the entrepreneurship	CO2	L2
8	Mention types of entrepreneurship	CO2	L3
9	Identify types of plans rports	CO2	L4
10	List the various micro and small industries	CO1	L1
11	Describe case study about Narayanamurthy of Infosys	CO1	L4
е	Experiences	-	-
1		CO1	L2
2			
3			
4		CO3	L3
5			

Title:	Directing and control	Appr	10 Hrs
	Courses Outportes	l ime:	Disamo
a	Course Outcomes	-	Blooms
-	The student should be able to.	-	Level
1	Evaluate directing procedure	CO3	L4
2	Understand controlling methods	C04	L3
h	Courses Sabadula		
	Course Schedule	-	
	Introduce Content Covered	CO	Level
10	Management		
10			
19	Definition Characteristics		
20	Principles of direction		
21	Leadership and approaches		
22	Motivation positive and negative		
23	Behaviour and goals		
24	Steps in control		
25	Essentials of a sound control system		
26	Methods of establishing control		
С	Application Areas	CO	Level
1	Use to find principles and levels of management	CO3	L3
2	Used in plan and feasibility study	CO4	L4
a	Review Questions	-	-
12	Definition Characteristics	CO3	L1
13	Principles of direction	C04	L3
14	Leadership and approaches	CO3	L2
15	Motivation positive and negative	C04	L4
10	Benaviour and goals	C04	L2
1/	Steps in control	CO3	L5
18	Essentials of a sound control system	CO3	L2
19	Methods of establishing control	CO3	L3
	Francisco -		
e	Experiences	-	-
1		CO1	L2

Logo	INST	Teaching Process Rev 1		1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-	07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 12	/ 23
Copyright ©2017.	AAS. All rights reserved	· ·		
2				
3				
4			CO3	L3
5				

E1. CIA EXAM – 1

a. Model Question Paper - 1

Crs (Code:	CS501PC	Sem:	1	Marks:		30	Time	75	5 minute	S	
Cour	se:	Manageme	ent and er	trepreneu	rship							
-	-	Note: Ansv	ver any 3	questions,	each carry	eq	ual marl	ks.		Marks	СО	Level
1	а	Define exp	lain nature	e of manag	jement					20	CO1	L1
	b	What are s	cope and	characteris	stics of mar	lage	ement					L2
	С	Discuss pla	anning pro	cedures							CO2	L3
	d	Describe b	usiness oj	oportunitie	S							L1
2	а	Discuss principles of direction										L2
	b	Describe leadership and motivation										L4
	С	Differentiat	e various	communic	ation syster	ns						L3
	d	Mention ch	aracterist	ics and imp	portance of	сос	ordinatio	n				L2
3	а	What are c	lassificatio	on and type	es of entrep	ren	eurs			20	CO3	L1
	b	Discuss rol	e of entre	preneurs ir	n economic	dev	velopme	ent			CO4	L2
	С	What the b	arriers of	entreprene	eurs							L1
	d	Evaluate va	arious feas	sibility stuc	lies							L2
4	а	Describe th	ne meanin	g of projec	t ERP					20		L2
	b	Differentiat	e project	identificatio	on, selection	n an	d report	t				L2
	С	Explain fun	ctional ar	eas of mar	nagement ex	x ma	arketing	/sales				L1
	d	Supply cha	iin manag	ement – fir	nance and a	ссо	unting					L3

b. Assignment -1

Note: A distinct assignment to be assigned to each student.

	Model Assignment Questions										
Crs C	ode:	CS501P0	C Sem:	1	Marks:	5 / 10	Time:	90 - 120	minute	S	
Cours	se:	Manage	ment and Ent	repreneursł	hip						
Note:	lote: Each student to answer 2-3 assignments. Each assignment carries equal mark.										
SNo	SNo USN Assignment Description						Marks	СО	Level		
1	Define management						5	CO1	L2		
2	2 List and explain the functions of management					5	CO2	L3			
3	Explain the scope of management						CO2	L4			
4	Differentiate between administration and management						5	CO1	L3		
5			Discuss role o	of managen	nent						
6			List different	levels of ma	anagemen	t					
7			Discuss in bri	ef the natur	e of mana	gement					
8			Explain early	manageme	ent approa	ches					
9	Explain the the modern management approaches										
10	What is planning ? Explain types of planning										
11			What is natur	e and purpo	ose of plar	ning					
12	12 Differentiate between strategic and tactical planning										

Logo		√ST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0		
	Doc	Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date	11-07-2018	
	Т	itle:	Course Plan	Page	: 13 / 23	
Copyright ©20	017. cAAS. All rig	hts reserved				
13		Expla	In the process of decision making			
14		Expla	in the nature and purpose of organization			
15		What	are various types of organizations			
16		Expla	in functional organization			
17		What	is departmentation . Explain its types			
18		What	are committees? Explain the principles of committees			
19		Expla	in the process of delegation			
20		Differ	entiate between MBO & MBE			
21		Expla	in the nature and importance of staffing			
22		What	are different types of interview techniques?			
23		Differ	entiate between recruitment and selection			
24		Expla	in meaning and nature of directing			
25		Defin	e leadership & motivation			
26		Defin	e communication. Explain different systems of			
		comr	nunication.			
27		is coordination and cooperation				
28		State	and explain the steps in controlling			
29		Expla	in the methods of establishing sound controlling			
30		What	is entrepreneurship and evolution of entrepreneurship			
31		What	are the qualities and characteristics of entrepreneur			
32		What	are the types and functions of entrepreneur			
33		Differ	entiate between entrepreneur intrapreneur & manager			
34		What	are the various stages of entrepreneurship process			
35		Expla	in role of entrepreneur in economic development			
36		What	are the barriers of entrepreneurs			
37		Discu	ss the concept of women entrepreneurs			
38		What	are the problems faced by women entrepreneurs			
39		Expla	in the functions of ERP			
40		Desci	ribe the planning process and reporting			
41		Defin	e smallscale industry ,ancillary and Tiny industry			
42		What	are characteristics of SSI			
43		Expla	in objectives of SSI			
44		Expla	in role of SSI in economic development			
45		1				
46						
47						

D2. TEACHING PLAN - 2

Title:	Entrepreneurship	Appr	16 Hrs
		Time:	
a	Course Outcomes	-	Blooms
-	The student should be able to:	-	Level1
1	Evaluate scope, goals of entrepreneur	CO5	L2
	Understand principles of entrepreneur		
2		CO6	L3
b	Course Schedule		
Class No	Module Content Covered	CO	Level
1	Introduction to Subject, course objectives and outcomes	C6	
2	Entrepreneur		
3	Characteristics		
4	Evolution		
5	Qualities	C5	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.:	1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-	07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 14	/ 23
Copyright ©201	7. cAAS. All rights reserved	d.		
0	Turctions			
/	Types			
8	Meaning and r	ole		
9	Role			
10	Difference bet	ween manager and Entrepreneur		
11	Concept			
12	Development			
13	Stages			
14	Economic dev	elopment		
15	Barriers			
16	Women Entre	oreneur		
С	Application A	reas	CO	Level
1	Use to find per	formance of Entrepreneur	CO1	L3
2	Used levels of	Entrepreneurship	CO2	L4
d	Review Quest	ions	-	-
1	Explain model	of Entrepreneurship	CO1	L1
2	Explain evoluti	ion of Entrepreneurship	CO1	L3
3	What are the c	qualities of Entrepreneur	CO2	L2
4	Explain function	ons of Entrepreneur	CO2	L4
5	What are type	s of Entrepreneur	CO2	L2
6	Discuss role of	fEntrepreneur	CO2	L5
7	What are elen	nents of Entrepreneur	CO2	L2
8	Explai the deve	elopment of Entrepreneurship	CO2	L3
9			CO2	L4
10			CO1	L1
11			CO1	L4
е	Experiences		-	-
1			CO1	L2
2				
3				
4			CO3	L3
5				

Title:	Planning and ERP	Appr	16 Hrs
		Time:	
a	Course Outcomes	-	Blooms
-	The student should be able to:	-	Level
1	Should be able to understand importance of planning.	CO7	L2
2	Able to understand enterprise resource planning.	CO8	L3
b	Course Schedule		
Class No	Module Content Covered	СО	Level
1	Characteristics of management		
2	Objectives of management		
3	Functional areas of management		
4	Levels of management		
5	Importance of planning, purpose of planning and types of planning.		
6	Nature of organization and types of organization.		
7	Nature and importance of staffing		
8	Direction, leadership and controll.		

Logo	INST	INST Teaching Process					
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-	07-2018			
	Title:	Page: 15 / 23					
Copyright ©2017	cAAS. All rights reserved	- Contraction and the					
9	Characteristics	of entrepreneurship					
10	Qualities of en	trepreneursnip					
11	Functions of e	ntrepreneursnip					
12	Types of entre						
13	Meaning, ident	ification and selection of projects					
14	Project formula	ation, appraisal.					
15	Characteristics	, objectives and sciope of small scale industry					
10	Institutional sup	oport like SSIDC, DIC, NSIC, SIDO and IDBI					
	Application Ar		<u> </u>	Loval			
C	Application An	eds		Level			
2	Used in lovels	of management	CO3				
2	Used in levels	Ji management	007	L4			
4	Poviow Ouosti	ons					
1 1	Discuss the var	ious levels and modern method of management	<u> </u>	1			
2	Discuss the im	portance, purpose and types of planning	CO7				
2	Explain nature	of organization importance of staffing meaning of	CO8	12			
5	direction and s	teps in controll.	000				
4	Write and ex	plain gualities, characteristics, functions and types of	CO7	L4			
	entrepreneursł	hip	-	-			
5	Illustrate variou	is institutions for supporting SSI and micro industries	CO8	L2			
6	Describe the fu	Inctions of entrepreneurship	CO8	L5			
7	Illustrate the ty	pes of entrepreneurship		L2			
8	Define Meaning	g, identification and selection of projects		L3			
9	Explain Project	formulation, appraisal.		L4			
10	What are Chara	acteristics, objectives and sciope of small scale industry		L1			
11	How useful the	Institutional support like SSIDC, DIC, NSIC, SIDO and IDBI		L4			
е	Experiences	-	-				
1		CO7	L2				
2							
3							
4			CO8	L3			
5							

E2. CIA EXAM – 2

a. Model Question Paper - 2

Crs (Code:	CS501PC	Sem:	5	Marks:	30	Time:	75 minute	S	
Cour	rse:	Management and Entrepreneurship								
-	-	Note: Answ	/er any 2 qu	estions, ead	ch carry equ	ıal marks.		Marks	СО	Level
1	а	Define expl	ain nature of	^r managem	ent			20	CO1	L2
	b	What are so	cope and ch	aracteristics	s of manage	ment				L3
	С	Discuss pla	nning proce		CO2	L3				
	d	Describe bu	usiness oppo			L3				
2	а	Discuss prir	nciples of dir	ection				20		L2
	b	Describe le	adership and	d motivatior	า					L3
	С	Differentiate	e various cor	nmunicatio	n systems					L3
	d	Mention ch	aracteristics	and import	ance of coo	rdination				L2
3	а	What are cl	assification a	and types o	fentreprene	eurs		20	CO3	L3
	b	Discuss role of entrepreneurs in economic development							CO4	L2
	с	What the b	arriers of ent	repreneurs						L1
	d	Evaluate va	rious feasibi	lity studies						L2

Logo

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0				
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018				
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 16 / 23				
Copyright ©2017. c	AAS. All rights reserved	·					

4	a	Describe the meaning of project ERP	20	L2
	b	Differentiate project identification, selection and report		L2
	С	Explain functional areas of management ex marketing/sales		L3
	d	Supply chain management – finance and accounting		L4

b. Assignment – 2

Note: A distinct assignment to be assigned to each student.

					Model A	ssignment	Questions	S				
Crs C	ode:	CS501P0	C Sem:	5		Marks:	5 / 10	Time:	90 - 12	0 – 120 minutes		
Cours	se:	Manage	ment and	Entrepre	eneursh	ip						
Note:	Each	student	to answer	2-3 assi	gnment	s. Each ass	gnment c	arries equal m	ark.			
SNo		USN			Assign	ment Desc	ription		Mark	cs CO	Level	
1			Define ma	anageme	ent				5	CO1	L1	
2			List and e	explain th	ne functi	ions of mar	agement		5	CO2	L2	
3			Explain th	ne scope	of mana	agement				CO3	L3	
4			Differenti	ate betw	reen adr	ninistration	and mana	agement	5	CO4	L4	
5			Discuss re	ole of ma	anagem	ent				CO5	L4	
6			List differ	ent level	s of mai	nagement				CO6	L4	
7			Discuss ir	n brief th	e nature	e of manage	ement			CO7	L4	
8			Explain e	arly man	agemer	nt approach	ies			CO8	L4	
9			Explain th	ne the me	odern m	nanagemer	t approac	hes		CO9	L4	
10			What is p	lanning í	? Explair	n types of p	lanning			CO10	L6	
11			What is n	ature an	d purpo	se of plann	ing			CO11	L7	
12			Differenti	ate betw	een stra	ategic and t	actical pla	anning		CO12	L7	
13			Explain th	ne proces	ss of de	cision maki	ng			CO13	L6	
14			Explain th	ne nature	and pu	rpose of or	ganizatior	1		CO14	L7	
15			What are	various	types of	organizati	ons			CO15	L8	
16	Explain functional organization							CO16	L8			
17	What is departmentation . Explain its types						CO17	L8				
18	What are committees? Explain the principles of committees						CO18	L8				
19) Exp			ne proces	ss of de	legation				CO19	L9	
20			Differentiate between MBO & MBE							CO20	L9	
21			Explain the nature and importance of staffing							CO3	L4	
22			What are different types of interview techniques?							CO4	L4	
23			Differenti	ate betw	een rec	ruitment ar	nd selectio	on		CO5	L4	
24			Explain m	neaning a	and natu	ire of direc	ing			CO6	L4	
25			Define lea	Define leadership & motivation						CO6	L4	
26			Define communi	commur ication.	nication.	Explain	different	systems	of	CO6	L4	
27			What is c	oordinat	ion and	cooperatio	n			CO4	L4	
28			State and	l explain	the step	os in contro	lling			CO4	L4	
29			Explain th	ne metho	ods of es	stablishing	sound cor	ntrolling				
30			What is e	ntrepren	ieurship	and evolut	ion of en	trepreneurship)	CO4	L4	
31			What are	the qual	ities and	d character	istics of e	ntrepreneur		CO4	L4	
32			What are	the type	es and fu	unctions of	entrepren	eur		CO5	L4	
33			Differenti	ate betw	een ent	repreneur	intraprene	eur & manager		CO5	L4	
34			What are	the vario	ous stag	es of entre	preneursh	nip process		CO5	L4	
35			Explain ro	ole of ent	treprene	eur in econo	omic deve	lopment		CO7	L4	
36			What are	the barr	iers of e	entreprene	Jrs			CO7	L4	
37			Discuss t	he conce	ept of wo	omen entre	preneurs			CO7	L4	
38			What are	the prob	olems fa	ced by wo	men entre	preneurs		CO8	L4	
39			Explain th	ne functio	ons of E	RP				CO8	L4	
40			Describe	the plan	ning pro	ocess and r	eporting			CO4	L4	
41			Define sn	nallscale	industry	, ancillarv	and Tinv i	ndustrv		COg	L4	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0					
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018					
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 17 / 23					
Copyright ©2017. c	Copyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.							

copyright	it ezeri, er ter handlig teserved.			
42	What are characteristics of SSI		CO9	L4
43	Explain objectives of SSI		CO10	L4
44	Explain role of SSI in economic development		CO10	L4
45	What are the qualities and characteristics of entrepreneur		CO4	L4
46	What are the types and functions of entrepreneur		CO4	L4
47	Differentiate between entrepreneur intrapreneur & manage	er	CO4	L4

D3. TEACHING PLAN - 3

Title:	Micro and small industry	Appr Time:	16 Hrs
a	Course Outcomes	-	Blooms
-	The student should be able to:	-	Level
1	Evaluate areas, roles and levels of management.	COg	L2
2	Understand planning, organizing, staffing, direction and controlling.	CO10	L3
b	Course Schedule		
Class No	Module Content Covered	СО	Level
1	Characteristics of management		
2	Objectives of management		
3	Functional areas of management		
4	Levels of management		
5	Importance of planning, purpose of planning and types of planning.		
6	Nature of organization and types of organization.		
7	Nature and importance of staffing		
8	Direction, leadership and controll.		
9	Characteristics of entrepreneurship		
10	Qualities of entrepreneurship		
11	Functions of entrepreneurship		
12	Types of entrepreneurship		
13	Meaning, identification and selection of projects		
14	Project formulation, appraisal.		
15	Characteristics, objectives and sciope of small scale industry		
16	Institutional support like SSIDC, DIC, NSIC, SIDO and IDBI		
с	Application Areas	CO	Level
1	Use to find nature, functions and roles of management	CO10	L3
2	Used in levels of management	CO9	L4
d	Review Questions	-	-
1	Discuss the various levels and modern method of management	CO10	L1
2	Discuss the importance, purpose and types of planning.	CO10	L3
3	Explain nature of organization, importance of staffing, meaning of direction and steps in controll.	CO9	L2
4	Write and explain qualities, characteristics, functions and types of entrepreneurship	COg	L4
5	Illustrate various institutions for supporting SSI and micro industries		L2
6	Describe the functions of entrepreneurship		L5
7	Illustrate the types of entrepreneurship		L2
8	Define Meaning, identification and selection of projects		L3
9	Explain Project formulation, appraisal.		L4
10	What are Characteristics, objectives and sciope of small scale industry		L1
11	How useful the Institutional support like SSIDC, DIC, NSIC, SIDO and IDBI		L4

4 5

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0		
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-	07-2018	
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 18	/ 23	
Copyright ©2017	cAAS. All rights reserved	l.			
е	Experiences		-	-	
1			CO10	L2	

E3. CIA EXAM – 3

a. Model Question Paper - 3

Crs (Code:	CS501PC	Sem:	5	Marks:	30	Time: 75	minute	S	
Cour	rse:	Management and Entrepreneurship								
-	-	Note: Ansv	wer any 2 qu	uestions,	each carry eq	ual marks.		Marks	со	Level
1	а	What is or	der of growt	h of an a	lgorithm?			20	CO9	L1
	b	Give forma	al definition of	of Worst	case and Avera	age case effic	ciencies			L2
	С	Solve the recurrence relation for the time complexity:						CO9	L3	
		T(n) = 2 lf n	T(n) = 2 lf n=2							
		T(n) = 2T (n	/2) + 3 * n lf	n2						
	d	Define ord	er of an algo	prithm an	d the need to a	analyze the a	lgorithm			L1
2	а	Discuss ho algorithm f	ow quick so for the follov	rt algorith wing data	nm work to sor aset 65, 70, 75, 4	t an array. T 80, 85, 60, 55	race quick sort 5, 50, 45.	20	CO10	L2
	b									L4
	С	Consider the following set of 14 elements in an array list, -15, -6, 0, 7, 9, 23, 54, 82, 101, 112, 125, 131, 142, 151 when binary search is applied on these elements, find the elements which required maximum number of comparisons. Also determine average number of key comparison for successful search and unsuccessful search					e F		L3	
	d	Compute t	he average	case tim	e complexity o	f quick sort				L2
3	а	Write an a graph	algorithm to	find ou	t the articulation	on points of	an undirected	20	CO10	L1
	b	Identify th graph show	ne articulatio wn in Figure	on point 1. Consic	s and biconne der vertex '1' as	ected compo the starting p	onents for the ooint.	è	CO10	L2
	С	Define spa	nning tree a	nd minin	hal spanning tre	ee				L1
	d	Differentiat	te connecte	d and dis	sconnected gra	phs				L2
4	а	Compute method N=	the optima =3, M= 20, (p	IL solutic 1,p2,p3)=	on for knapsa (25,24,15), (w1,w	ck problem /2,w3) =(18,15	using greedy ,10)	20		L2
	b	Differentia	te breadth fi	rst searc	h and depth firs	st search				L2
	С	State singl	e source sh	ortest pa	th problem					L1
	d	Write the p	procedure o	f greedy	method					L3

b. Assignment – 3

Note: A distinct assignment to be assigned to each student.

	Model Assignment Questions										
Crs C	ode:	CS501PC	Sem:	1	Marks:	5 / 10	Tin	ne:	90 - 120	minutes	S
Cours	se:	Design a	nd Analysis d	of Algorithm	S						
Note:	Each	student t	o answer 2-3	assignmen	ts. Each ass	ignmer	nt carries	equal m	ark.		
SNo	l	USN		Assignment Description					Marks	CO	Level
1			Discuss vario	ous the asyr	mptotic nota	ations (used for	best cas	se 5	CO9	L2
	average case and worst case analysis of algorithms										
2			Discuss bina	ary search	algorithm	and	analyze	its tim	ne 5	CO9	L3
complexity											
3			List asympto	tic notations	s for big 'Oh'	, omeg	a and the	eta?		CO10	L4
4			Describe bes	t case, aver	age case ar	nd wors	st case e	fficiency	of 5	CO10	L3

COg

L3

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0					
3-								
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018					
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 19 / 23					
opyright ©2017. cÅ	povright ©2017. CAAS. All rights reserved.							

	an algorithm?		
E	Illustrate merge sort algorithm and discuss time complexity in		
5	both worst case and average cases		
6	Describe the advantage of Strassen's matrix multiplication		
	when compared to normal matrix multiplication for the any		
	two 16 x 16 matrices		
7	Explain quick sort algorithm and simulate it for the following		
/	data: 20, 35, 10, 16, 54, 21, 25		
8	Write and explain iterative binary search algorithm		
9	Sort the list of numbers using merge sort; 78, 32, 42, 62, 98, 12,		
	34, 83		
10	Usemerge sort on following letters H, K, P,C,S,K,R,A,B,L		
11	Write and solve recurrence relation for Strassen's matrix		
	multiplication		
12	Define connected component, bi-connected component		
13	Illustrate how to identify given graph is connected or not		
14	Explain weighting rule for finding UNION of sets and		
	collapsing rule		
15	Describe graph coloring problem and write an algorithm for		
	m-coloring problem		
16	Write an algorithm for Hamiltonian cycle with an example		
17	Write an algorithm for N-queens problem using backtracking		
18	Identify Hamiltonian cycle from the following graph		
19	Describe graph coloring problem and write an algorithm for		
	m-coloring problem		
20	Apply the backtracking algorithm to solve the following		
	instance of the sum of subsets problem S={5,10,12,13,15,18} and		
	d=30		
21	Explain single source shortest path problem with example		
	using greedy method		
22	Discuss the knapsack problem with suitable example		
23	Discuss the greedy method for generating the shortest paths		
24	Define job sequencing with deadlines problem		
25	Compute the optimal solution for job sequencing with		
	(100.10.15.27) Doodlines (d1.d2.d2.d4) = (21.21)		
26	Compute the optimal solution for knapsack problem using		
20	are edu method N=2 M= 20 (n1 n2 n3)= (25 24 15) (w1 w2 w2)		
	=(18 15 10)		
27	Write the procedure of greedy method.		
28	Write high-level description of job sequencing algorithm		
29	Describe job sequencing with deadlines problem and write		
	the algorithm		
30	Statesingle source shortest path problem		
31	Write inorder, preorder, post order traversal of the tree with		
	example.		
32	Illustrate BFS and DFS traversals of the graph with example.		
33	Explain in detail about AND / OR graph.		
34	Differentiate divide and conquer and greedy method.		
35	Discuss various tree traversal techniques with examples		
36	Discuss game trees		
37	What is meant by divide and conquer? Give the recurrence		
	relation for divide and conquer		
38	Explain algorithm design technique?		
39	List and explain the applications of backtracking?		
		i	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 20 / 23

Copyrigh	pyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.					
41	Define and explain Sum of Subsets problem					
42	Compute the optimal solution for job sequencing with deadlines using greedy method. N=4, profits (p1,p2,p3,p4) = (100,10,15,27), Deadlines (d1,d2,d3,d4) = (2,1,2,1)					
43	Compute the optimal solution for knapsack problem using greedy method N=3, M= 20, (p1,p2,p3)= (25,24,15), (w1,w2,w3) =(18,15,10)					
44	Write an algorithm for Hamiltonian cycle with an example					
45	Write an algorithm for N-queens problem using backtracking					
46	Explain quick sort algorithm and simulate it for the following data: 20, 35, 10, 16, 54, 21, 25					
47	Explain 8 – Queens problem					

F. EXAM PREPARATION

1. University Model Question Paper

Course:		Design and Analysis of Algorithms Month	/ Year	May /	2018
Crs Code:		CS501PC Sem: I Marks: 100 Time:		180 mi	inutes
-	Note	Answer all FIVE full questions. All questions carry equal marks.	Marks	СО	Level
1	а	What is order of growth of an algorithm? Give formal definition of Wors case and Average case efficiencies	t 16 / 20	CO1	
	b	Write the non recursive algorithm for finding the Fibonacci sequence and derive the complexity	k		
	С	Sort the following elements using quick sort 11, 8, 10, 6, 19, 12, 7, 14		CO2	
	d	Solve the recurrence relation for the time complexity: T(n) = 2 If n=2 T(n) 2T (n/2) + 3 * n If n2	=		
		OR			
-	a	Present the behavior of weighted union on the following sequence or union starting from the initial configuration as p[i]=-count[i]=-1, 1<=i<=8 Union(1,2), Union(3,4), Union(5,6) , Union(7,8), Union(1,3), Union(5,7 Union(1,5)	f 16 / 3, 20),	CO1	
	b	Present an algorithm height union that uses the height rule for unio operation instead of the weighted rule. The rule is defined as below If the height of a tree i is less than that of the tree j then make j the parent of otherwise make i the parent of j.	n Ə İ	CO2	
	С	Write time complexities ofbreadth first search for the inputs of adjacenc list and adjacency matrix	Y		
	d	Write and explain the algorithms ofbreadth first search algorithm wit example	ר 		
2	a	Derive the average case time complexity of quick sort and merge so methods	t 16 / 20	Co3	
	b	Describe the advantage of Strassen's matrix multiplication whe compared to normal matrix multiplication for the any two 16 x 16 matrice	n s		
	С	Write a procedure DIVIDE(b,T) to implement SPLIT(b,s) instruction whic partitions a 2-3 tree T about a leaf 'b' so that all leaves to the left of 'b' and 'b' itself is in one 2-3 tree and leaves to the right of 'b' are in a second 2-3 tree.	n d 3	CO4	
	d	Discuss the dynamic programming solutions for the problems c reliability design and traveling sales person problem.	f		
		OR			
-	a	Draw the portion of a state space tree generated by FIFOBB, LCBB and LIFOBB for the job sequencing with deadlines instance n=5, (p1,p2,,p5)=(6,3,4,8,5), (t1,t2,,t5)=(2,1,2,1,1) and (d1,d2,,d5)=(3,1,4,2,4). What is the penalty corresponding to an optimal solution? Use a variable tuple size formulation and \hat{c} (.) and u (.).	d 16 / 2, 20 e	CO3	
	b	Using Divide and Conquer approach coupled with the set generatio	า	CO4	

Doc Code: INST.Ph5b1.F02 Date: 11-07-20	
	18
Title:Course PlanPage: 21 / 23	

Copyrig	ht ©2017.	cAAS. All rights reserved.			
		approach, show how to obtain an O(2n/2) algorithm for 0/1 Knapsack problem.			
	С	Develop an algorithm that uses this approach to solve the 0/1 Knapsack problem.			
	d	What is a balanced tree? Differentiate between 2-3 trees and AVL trees.			
3	а	Draw the state space tree for m-closing graph using a suitable graph.	16 / 20	CO5	
	b	Define depth first search (DFS). Use DFS to determine if a graph is connected.			
	С	Conduct Depth First Spanning Tree and Breadth First Spanning Tree for the graph as shown		CO6	
	d	State the Cook's theorem. What is significance of this algorithm			
-	a	What is the Optimal Binary Search Tree problem? Explain how principal of optimality holds for this problem. Also explain how it is solved using dynamic programming.	16 / 20	CO5	
	b	What is the difference between Greedy approach and Dynamic Programming? Explain with example			
	С	Explain the terms P, NP, NP-Hard and NP-Complete with suitable example. Also give relationship between them.		CO6	
	d	Show that Hamilton cycle problem is NP-Complete.			
4	а	Present a program schema for a FIFO Branch and Bound search for a Least-Cost answer node.	16 / 20	C07	
	b	What is graph coloring? Present an algorithm which finds all m-colorings of a graph.			
	С	What do you mean by forward and backward approach of problem solving in Dynamic programming?		Co8	
	d	Analyze precisely the computing time and space requirements of this new version of Prim's algorithm using adjacency lists.			
		OR			
-	а	Consider the LCBB traveling sales person algorithm described using the dynamic state space tree formulation. Let A and B be nodes. Let B be the child of A. If the edge (A,B) represents the inclusion of edge in the tour, then in the reduced matrix for B all entries in row i and column j are set to ∞. In addition, one more entry is set to ∞. Obtain an efficient way to determine this entry	16 / 20	CO7	
	b	Compare and contrast Brute force approach Vs Backtracking		CO8	
	С	Write Prim's algorithm under the assumption that the graphs are represented by adjacency lists.			
	d	What are the differences between the Greedy and Dynamic programming methods of problem solving?			
			- · ·		
5	a	Present the behavior of weighted union on the following sequence of union starting from the initial configuration as p[i]=-count[i]=-1, 1<=i<=8, Union(1,2), Union(3,4), Union(5,6) , Union(7,8), Union(1,3), Union(5,7), Union(1,5)	16 / 20	CO3	
	b	Present an algorithm height union that uses the height rule for union operation instead of the weighted rule. The rule is defined as below If the height of a tree i is less than that of the tree j then make j the parent of i otherwise make i the parent of j.		CO10	
	С	Write time complexities ofbreadth first search for the inputs of adjacency list and adjacency matrix			
	d	Write and explain the algorithms ofbreadth first search algorithm with example			
		OR			
	а	Present a program schema for a FIFO Branch and Bound search for a	16 /	CO9	

Logo	INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0
	Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018
	Title:	Course Plan	Page: 22 / 23
pyright ©2017. cÅ	AS. All rights reserved.		

						,	
Copyright ©2017. cAAS. All rights reserved.							
		Least-Cost an	swer node.	20			
	b	What is graph of a graph.	coloring? Present an algorithm which finds all m-colorings				
	С	What do you solving in Dyn	mean by forward and backward approach of problem amic programming?		C010		
	d	Analyze preci new version o	sely the computing time and space requirements of this f Prim's algorithm using adjacency lists.				

2. SEE Important Questions

Course:		Design and Analysis of Algorithms Month / Yea		ar May /2018	
Crs (Code:	CS501PC Sem: 3 Marks: 100 Time:		180 m	inutes
	Note	Answer all FIVE full questions. All questions carry equal marks.	-	-	
Mo	Qno.	Important Question	Marks	со	Year
dul					
e	1	Define time complexity. Describe different notations used to represen	+ 16 /		2004
1	1	these complexities Illustrate	20		2004
	2	Analyze the average case time complexity of Quick sort.			2004
	3	If k is a non-negative constant, then show that the solution to the giver	1		2004
		recurrence equation, for n a power of 2 is T(n) =3knlog3 – 2kn. T(n) = k, n=:	L		
		3T(n/2)+kn, n>1			
	4	Compare Merge sort and Quick sort for the given data sets. 10, 30, 15, 45	,		2007
		25, 30, 35, 20, 30, 40, 50 Decian a Divide and Conquer algorithm for computing the number of	f		2007
	5	levels in a binary tree. Compute the efficiency of the above algorithm	1		2007
			-		
2	1	Using Divide and Conquer approach coupled with the set generatior	1 16 /		2005
		approach, show how to obtain an O(2n/2) algorithm for 0/1 Knapsack	< 20		
		problem			
	2	Write a non-recursive algorithm for the pre-order traversal of a binary	1		2005
	-	tree I, using stacks			
	3	represented by adjacency lists.	ý		2009
	4	Show that the in-order and post order sequences of a binary tree	<u>}</u>		2006
		uniquely define the binary tree.			
	5	Explain in detail how the technique of backtracking can be applied to			2004
		solve the 8 queen's problem. Present the required algorithms.			
			10 (0000
3	1	what is graph coloring? Present an algorithm which finds all m-colorings	\$ 16 /		2006
	2	What are the differences between the Greedy and Dynamic	20		2006
		programming methods of problem solving?			2000
	3	Draw the state space tree for m-closing graph using a suitable graph.			2007
	4	Compare and contrast Brute force approach Vs Backtracking			2004
	5	Present an algorithm which finds all m-colorings of a graph.			2004
4	1	What do you mean by forward and backward approach of problem	16/		2004
<u> </u>	-	solving in Dynamic programming?	20 £		2004
	2	reliability design and traveling sales person problem.	ł		2004
	3	Develop an algorithm that uses this approach to solve the 0/1 Knapsack	<		2006
L		problem			
	4	Using Divide and Conquer approach coupled with the set generatior	۱		2004
		approach, show how to obtain an O(2n/2) algorithm for 0/1 Knapsack	<		
	-	problem			
	5	Explain the Job sequencing with dead line algorithm and also find the	키		2007

Logo		INST	Teaching Process	Rev No.: 1.0	
		Doc Code:	INST.Ph5b1.F02	Date: 11-07-2018	
		Title:	Course Plan	Page:	23 / 23
Copyrig	ht ©2017. c				
		solution for th	ie instance n=7, (P1,P2, ,P7)=(3,5,20,18,1,6,30) and (D1,D2,,		
		D7)=(1,3,4,3,2,1,	2).		
5	1	Present a pro	gram schema for a FIFO Branch and Bound search for a	16 /	2009
		Least-Cost and	swer node.	20	
	2	Write a progra	am schema for a LIFO Branch and Bound for a Least-Cost		2007
		answer node.			
	3	Consider the L dynamic state child of A. If tl then in the rec ∞. In addition determine this	CBB traveling sales person algorithm described using the space tree formulation. Let A and B be nodes. Let B be the ne edge (A,B) represents the inclusion of edge in the tour, luced matrix for B all entries in row i and column j are set to , one more entry is set to ∞. Obtain an efficient way to sentry		2007
	4	Draw the porti instances: n = and M = 15	on of state space tree generated by LCBB for the knapsack 4; (P1; P2;P3 ; P4) = (10; 10; 12; 18); (w1w2;w3;w4) = (2;4; 6; 9)		2004
	5	a) Explain the (b) Write a Non	Clique problem and write the algorithm for the same. -Deterministic Knapsack algorithm		2005